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and happiness of their owners.—In 1821, Mr.
Charles Killmrn was proprietor of lots in the 8th
and 9tli ranges, containing together 40<) acres, of

which he had cleared ahout 1(K), the cost of clear-

ing and inclosing which was about .3/. per acre.

He then jwssessed upwards of 2()0 head of cattle,

including sheep, and had erected on his farm 3
dwelling-houses, two bams, a grist-mill, a saw-
mill, a fulling-mill, a carding-niachine, and other

buildings, which cost him upwards of 1,.')00/. but

which he valued in 1821 at only about "JiiOl.—

There were many persons whose farms were more
improved, who had a greater number of cattle,

and whose l)uildings were far more valuable than

Mr. Kilborn's—This r. is well watered by rivers

and lakes.—The Village of Staiislrad is built near

the province line and consists of 2.'l houses and
2(M) souls ; the liouses arc in general neat and sub-

stantial ; many ofthem two stories iiigh and several

are built with brick. The style of building is very

dittcrent here and throughout the township to

what is practi.sed in the seignorial settlements of

the province, and borders considerably, if not ab-

solutely, to the American style as practised in the

adj(.ining state of Vermont. The main stage road

from Quebec into the states of Vermont, New
Hampshire, &c. passes tiirough it, from which, as

bringing a continual influx of strangers, .some little

consequence is derived.—At Stanstead plain, one

mile N. of the village of Stanstead, is another

village delightfully situated on an extensive plain,

where are sevend traders' shops, a printing otlice

and mechanics' shops of almost every description

;

it is a place of increasing imi)ortance.

—

Ufurge-

villf, at Copp's Ferry, on lake Memphramagog, is

a flourishing village in which there are, as well as

in .Stanstead, many tradesmen and mechanics. The

ferry is cmssed in an excellent horse boat towed

by two horses, which passes from Stanstead to

Bolton, 2.J
miles, regularly three times every day;

the income of this boat has hitherto amounted to

7 per cent, of its cost which was nearly 4(H)/.

This small profit would undcmbtedly be in-

creased, were the roads, leading from the country

cast of the lake towards Montreal, made more

eflectually passable for summer carriages.— April

16, 1823, a large mass of the rock, composing that

part of the mountain called Barnston pinnacle,

which at this place rises perpendicular about 3(H)

feet, detached itself from its towering height, and

fell into the pond at its base with a tremendous

noise; two distinct reports quickly succeeded

each other, similar to the discharge of heavy ar-

tillery, which were heard more than twenty miles.

This mighty concussion shook the houses for

several miles within its vicinity.
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Stoke, township, in the co. of Sherbrookc, lies

on the east side of the river St. Francis, and is

bounded n. w. by Windsor; n. b. by Dudswell;

s. E. by Eaton and Westbury ; s. by Ascot.

The land is of first-rate (juality, and fit for all

the purpo.ses of agriculture. Beech, basswood,

ironwood and maple, are the more prevalent

kinds of timber. A few swunips occur, but they

are neither extensive nor deep ; in fact, they are

scarcely more than common wet-lands, and require

only careful ditching to become very good mea-

dows, ofwhich there are already, in different parts,

many large extents of the most luxuriant kind.

This T. is uncommonly well watered by several

rivers and streams, which, after winding in all

directions, fall into the St. Francis. In the 14th

range there is a small lake. On the banks of

some of the minor rivulets many good patches for

the growth of hemp can be found, and on the parts

that lie a little higher is a fine .soil for the cul-

tivation of flax. Although a part of this t. was

granted in 1803 and 4, it may be said to have

been totally neglected until lately ; but as new

settlers are now encouraged to take lands, it is

to be exixjcted that this fine tract will soon ex-

hibit productive farms imd a thriving population.

—Ungranted and unlocattd 7,000 acres.


